
To: Dara Lynott, Director From: Ann Kehoe 

Register 
No. 
WOO54-02 

Date: 03/08/2013 

Applicant: 
Eco-Safe Systems Limited 

Re: Transfer of a licence 

I 

Location Address: 
Unit 1 A, Allied Industrial Estate 
Kylemore Road 
Ballyfermot 
Dublin 10 

I have considered the recommendation and associated correspondence from thc 
Licensing Programme of the Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use ir 
relation to the transfer of a licence 

I approve the recommendation as submitted 
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Office of ClimsLicensing and Resource Use 


